Ramendra Singh

From: Dattatreya O V <dattatreya@chaipoint.com>

Sent: 23 October 2024 16:27

To: Ashish Nagar

Cc: Ramendra Singh; Ajit Yadav; Pallavi G; Trupti Dalvi; Vishal More; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Prakash Mistry
Subject: RE: Semolina-2425-01019 CHAI POINT ARRIVAL Model confirmation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
We are ok with these equipment. Please go ahead.
Pradeep machines, under counter chillers and freezers, FDU and merry chef.

Regards,
Dattatreya O V

---- On Wed, 23 Oct 2024 13:09:27 +0530 Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> wrote ---
HI Ramendra
As per trail mail brand will close the same by end of day

Regards
Ashish

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 23 October 2024 12:12

To: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Pallavi G <pallavi.g@chaipoint.com>; Dattatreya O V <dattatreya@chaipoint.com>
Cc: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Vishal More
<vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Semolina-2425-01019 CHAI POINT ARRIVAL Model confirmation

Kindly revert the same



From: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 22 October 2024 13:14

To: Pallavi G <pallavi.g@chaipoint.com>; Dattatreya O V <dattatreya@chaipoint.com>

Cc: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar
<ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Vishal More <vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-
corp.in>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Semolina-2425-01019 CHAI POINT ARRIVAL Model confirmation

Looping Prakash ji,

Regards,

Ajit R Yadav

8898931514

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai-400018.

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS
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From: Ajit Yadav

Sent: 22 October 2024 01:01 PM

To: Pallavi G <pallavi.g@chaipoint.com>; Dattatreya O V <dattatreya@chaipoint.com>

Cc: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar
<ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Vishal More <vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-

corp.in>
Subject: FW: Semolina-2425-01019 CHAI POINT ARRIVAL Model confirmation

Hello Datta Ji,

Below is list of query from our Procurement team, Please assist.

Dear Sir,



We have received PR Semolina-2425-01019 for MUM T1 CHAI POINT ARRIVAL. Kindly confirm the remarks below so we can proceed with the
same model as per the details provided in the remarks column.

Standard Tentative
Item Name . Vendor Make Model Price RCv
List
(Excl.Tax)
) . . Coffee Filte
Pradeep Coffee Machine-3ltrs 1 Krishna Office Solutions Pradeep 4,609 D
Pradeep Mla;ilrl;le 2400W- 3 Krishna Office Solutions Pradeep 12,100 Insulated
. ELAN PROFESSIONAL APPLIANCES PVT Elan
Under counter chiller - 2 door 1 LTD - BANGALORE Professional CGN 2100C 57,200 Blu
ELAN PROFESSIONAL APPLIANCES PVT Elan
Under counter freezer 1 LTD - BANGALORE Professional CGN 2100F 77,440 Blu
Flat FDU 3 FT Elanpro —
EDC 902 F3 1 900 x 665 x 1235 79,000 Blu
Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh
9999118677
Dear Sir,
Kindly confirm the model of Merrychef oven
Standard Tentative
Category Item Code Item Name . Vendor Make | Model Price RC witl
List
(Excl.Tax)
. Merrychef Eikon . . . Merry .
Equipments S00327 1 Welbilt Foodservice India Pvt Ltd Eikon E3 3,30,000 | Ace Techr
E3 Oven Chef

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

Sent: 21 October 2024 05:25 PM
To: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Ashish Nagar

<ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Semolina-2425-01019 CHAI POINT ARRIVAL Model confirmation

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
Pradeep Mla;ilrlge 2400W- 3 Krishna Office Solutions Pradeep 12,100 Insulated
) ELAN PROFESSIONAL APPLIANCES PVT Elan
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
EDC 902 F3

900 x 665 x 1235

| 79,000 |

Blu

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh
9999118677



